



Glen-Ed Sports Association

28 August 2017

Meeting Minutes

Teams and Officers Attending:

- Officers – President – M. Rimkus (presiding), Vice President – R. Landers, Treasurer - C. Hentz, Admin. Secretary - K.Niemi, Webmaster – Jeff Helle (Absent)
- Teams Represented – 04 G United, 09 G Elite, 06 B United, 05B United, 07 United, 08 United, 05 Elite, 07 B Elite, 07 G United, 07 B Select, 99 B HS, 00 HS United, 00B United 01 B Select

President's Report- Mark Rimkus

- SLYSA updates and issues-
- Developmental League- **Schedules out tomorrow , games start second week of Sept.**
 - **All games in O'Fallon**
 - **One girls, 2 boys teams**
- Softball-meeting Tues night, come back to Glen Ed softball
- Lacrosse-shooting for 2 teams
- Basketball- **starting up, rent space at SIU sports complex, price point between \$300-350- team sign ups, 4-8 teams. Play in C&R league, games over in STL**
- Edwardsville City Sports Park- **Held up in Committee for funding, concerned about future Rev.**
- Sponsorships- **Working with Ameren**
- Capital Funds-**Long term plan for complex (picture handed out)**
 - **First 2 rows of fields are current complex**
 - **First phase- add 4 fields to West**
 - **Ran by SIU, meet in week to discuss further**
 - **Blacktop parking lot, build concession stand out by kickboard**
 - **Hopeful for 5-10 year plan to make 2 turf fields**
 - **Ameren being sought for Grant for lighting**
 - **Looking for professional services in club to help with services (engineering, electrical, design, etc.)**

- **Team Updates-05 boys won Norco Tournament, Girls invited to Nashville 3v3 tournament**

Registrar Report – Mae Hentz

- Invoices-delete all SLYSA, do not need to be forwarded to Chuck
- Cards-
- Passes-Everything should be handed out and done
- Player joins, sign-up thru try-out link for next 30 days or so
- Tournaments-Gallagher, Gateway checks sent all at once. Email Club receipt of amount owed and they will reach out to make payment.
 - Tournament questions-Ask Rob, (Vice President)
 - Chuck deals with money questions

Coaching & Training Report

- **Goalie Training Schedule-Registration created, new goalie training reduce financial impact and still allow same training level**
 - **Parents can contact Dwayne on a single-service basis**
 - **Must be able to attend 5**
 - **10 registered, may be more like 20-25**
 - **Starts Sept 1st, Friday and Saturdays**
- **Skills Training Schedule-9 registered, light pupil sign up.**
 - **May adjust cost as weeks pass**
 - **Recommend John as first option for training**
- **REMINDER: CLUB TRAINING THUR 8/31 is at GLEN-ED Grass Fields**
- **Facility Rules: NO PETS or DOGS ALLOWED, NO ALCOHOL,NO TOBACCO or CIGARETTE SMOKING INCLUDING VAPING, NO GUM or SUNFLOWER SEEDS, NO PARKING, STANDING or DROP OFF ON STADIUM DRIVE**
- **Referee and know the rules: Too many coaches complaining. Referee make mistakes and it is part of the game.**
- **Forward updated rules/Referee update to parents as reminder of what is acceptable**
- **Check every goal to make sure it's locked down to avoid injury**

Managing Director of Player and Coach Development-JVB

- **Coaches Training-Observing games**
- **Warm up routines for 7v7,9v9-**
 - **Making sure doing correct warm-ups**
 - **Sets mindset**
 - **Send out video of ideal warm-up**
- **Coaches Input/Feedback-share with John, it encourages feedback on training such as challenges, footwork, etc.**
- **Guest player transparency -Guiding principle is development**

Treasury Report-Chuck Hentz

- **Monthly Operating Statements (Unaudited)**

	2017 Balance	2016 Balance
Operating	27,715	79,219
Savings	63,356	76,585
Fund	1,219	340,000
Paypal	95,649	2,416
Total	187,939	158,560

(Increase/ Decrease vs LY) of approximately

\$ 29,379

Financial Approval

Motion to approve Ben Lankford

Seconded by Randi Kay Alwert

Vice President-Rob Landers

- Tournaments-minimally keeping track
 - Club has approved list of paid for tournaments, discuss with Rob
 - Help promote our Glen Ed tournament, second weekend of April
 - Flyer suggested
- Volunteers-good turnout, made great progress. As other projects come up may add another day.
 - Wed., Thurs nights may have sign up to help club for volunteers who have children practicing at siue grass
- Facility-immediate plans to put up lights and fencing (work in progress)
- Coaches training shirts still available
 - First year-Polo
 - Second year-warm up or Jacket

Webmaster-Jeff Helle (Absent)

End of Meeting

Teamsnap-looking into club price, \$1,300, may include smaller fee increase

Motion to Adjourn : Jason Blaskie

Seconded: Jeff McMillian

Time: 9:33 pm.